

Minutes for March 11, 2021 1:00 to 2:00 p.m.

Zoom - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95698787829

Classified Senate				
Х	Sandra Bollier	Х	John Lewallen (President)	
	Reyna Casas		Laura Martinez	
Х	Diana E. Dzib (1 st Vice President)		Diondre McBride	
	Ruben Flores (on leave)		Gloria Munguia (Treasurer)	
Х	Yvette C. Garcia (2 nd Vice President)	Х	Caitlin Rodriguez	
Х	Beverly Heasley	Х	Sabrina Torres	
Х	Maria Hernandez Figueroa (Secretary)		Stephanie Vukojevic	
х	Renu Katoch			

ITEM

Call to Order at 1:07 pm

Approval of Minutes by acclimation.

President's Report (John Lewallen) – Diana was introduced as being elected to the Baldwin Park School Board. Beverly presented updated on CSEA. There was also a report on the annual audit and Mt. SAC did extremely well. A VP of instruction was hired.

Treasurer's Report (Gloria Munguia) – <i>Not present.</i>		
Treasurer's Report (Gloria Mu Governance Representative Reports	 Campus Equity Committee-(Marlene Espina) – No report. PDC & CPDC-(John Lewallen/Diana Dzib) – Planning for CPD Day. Looking for speakers. Discussing the format whether in person or online. The theme is emerging as mayber "Moving Forward" or "Moving Ahead". Mental health will be discussed. A suggestion is to discuss or get training with supporting people who may have outburst or mental health issues when we return. Employees and students will come back with different experiences that may include loss. Right now, it is being planned to be online in August unless things drastically change. Voices (Ruben Flores /Reyna Casas) – The survey to get the Voices mask went out to classified employees. CSEA 262 (Sandra Bollier) – Wittmore & Cassidy legal opinion was received, and it notes that college does have the authority to require vaccines for employees to return to campus unless there is a medical reason or religious conviction (affidavit will be signed). More 	
	that college does have the authority to require vaccines for employees to return to campus	
	 additional custodians, courses that will be in person and other matters. CSEA 651 (Diondre McBride) – Not Present. 	
	• Students of Distinction (Gloria Munguia) – Not present.	
	Accreditation Steering Committee (Diana Dzib) – No Report	
	• Basic Needs Committee (Renu Katoch) – Food pantry happens twice a month. Renu is doing a survey on non-credit to understand why students may not take advantage of the situation.	

NOTES

ITEM	NOTES		
Engagement with Classified Employees during Stay-at- Home Order (ongoing Discussion)	 POD Training Workshop – Pod is considering workshops that will be specifically to teach classified employees about Roberts rules. Classys – We need to discuss how and when we will do it. It was decided to celebrate in October when we return to campus. Enhancing/updating our website – Will be discussed next meeting. Online Engagement activities for classified employees – Will be discussed next meeting. 		
Good of the Senate	Adjournment- 1:59 pm		
Next Meeting	Thursday, April 8, 2021 (1:00 – 2:00 PM)		
TOPICS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS			